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Goldring, Ellen B, 11:17 AM 9/11/200, Re: Draft of Head of School Su

From: "Goldring, Ellen B" <ellen.b.goldring@vanderbilt.edu>

To: Jen Hanis <jhanis@midway.uchicago.edu>

Cc: gzdorph@mandelny.org, pfriedma@juf.org, gamoran@ssc.wisc.edu,
ellen.goldring@vanderbilt.edu, rgoodman@juf.org,
baholtz@compuserve.com, bethamie@ibm.net, dkaplan@udel.edu,
r-stolzenberg@uchicago.edu, l-waite@uchicago.edu, wrubin@cfje.org,
schneidr@norcmail.uchicago.edu

Subject: Re: Draft of Head of School Survey

Date: Mon, 11 Sep 2000 11:17:56 -0500 (Central Daylight Time)

Priority: NORMAL

X-Mailer: Simeon for Win32 Version 4.1.5 Build (43)

X-Authentication: none

Hi,

Here are some comments on the Head Survey (it may be
helpful to review this a a second time with the interview
protocol to make sure we have covered all the
domains/topics we want).

Q I Is community day school the correct term or perhaps
independent day school? Does community day school mean
that you are affiliated with the community day school
movement? ((see Q. number 3)?

Q 4: change were to ARE
Q 7a delete ’'a‘’

Q 8-11: I’'m wondering if we need a skip pattern for Q
8-11--do they really apply to Supplementary Schools?

WE NEED TO RENUMBER THE QUESTIONS THROUGHOUT RATHER THAN
RESTART AT 1 AT EACH SECTION.

SECTION II
Q 1: delete the Educator’s Salary and include ALL
Educational staff and faculty salaries

Q 3 Delete parentheses and all words in them.

SECTION III:
Q1 delete "report only for the grade range shown on the
front page"

Q 6 Add for teachers-what is the annual salary range for
teachers in your school

Q 7 change staff to faculty

Section IV

Q 1 What are we asking here, if the head has used these
resources or if the teachers use these resources? Now
there is a mismatch--If we want to know about the head,
than change teachers to educators and leave the rest. (we
ask the teachers this same gquestion).

Secticon V

Are Q 3, 4, 5, relevant to sup school --do we need skip
pattern here?

Q 4 Add-- Help in Hebrew

Q 5- I would delete this
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Q 7 What does on site mean?

Q 8 change the program to community service program

Section V

Q1 this is only for day schools

I don’t think there is enough break down emphasis on the
Jewish curriculum here--we lump all Judaic into one line
which does not tell us much. What are we trying to ask
here. ..

perhaps one grid for general subjects (if we want it-but
I'm not sure we do ) and another grid for Judaic subjects
maybe we can use list from teachers questionnaire?

Q 2 day school only
Q 3Can supp answer this?

Section VIII (the first VIII) HEAD BACKGROUND

Q 4-- we should look at this list wis a vis parent survey
and teacher survey

SECTION VIII(TRAINING)

Q 3 Do we want to ask about the amount of time the program
lasted (this is in SASS).

So next to each there are three boxes to check

8 hours or less, 9-23 hours, or more than 32 hours

I suggest we modify the scale (do want to ask the amount of
time for teachers as well)

I suggest four hours or less, 5-9, 10-30, more than 30.

A few areas not covered that we may want to add:

1) Do we want to have the head do a map of the curricula
(like the teachers) in terms of what is offered in the
school for which grade for how many hours? Or we could
just ask the head to give us a school master schedule when
we do the interview, this would be a lot easier.

2) I would like to ask something about teacher
turnover--perhaps

How many teachers did not return to the school from the
1999 to the 2000 school year (not because of death or
retirement)? This should be in section III

3) I would also like to ask about hiring in section III.
There is a question in SASS as follows:

How difficult or easy was it to fill the teaching vacancies
for this school year in each of the following fields:
Hebrew

Judaic Studies

Other

(I'm not sure if we want to break it down more than that)

and the scale is No vacancy in that field, easy, somewhat
difficult, very difficult, could not f£ill the vacancy
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4) Which of the following criteria are used in considering
applicants for teaching positions in this school? (The
scale for each in SASS is not used, used but not required,
required)

Certification

College Major or minor in field to be taught
Religious practice or affiliation

Personal characteristics

Prior teaching experience

(I'm not sure this is the list but it gives you an idea).
This can also go in Section III.

Ellen

Ellen Goldring

Professor, Educational Leadership
Peabody College - Box 514

Vanderbilt University

Nashville, TN 37203

615-322-8000

Email: ellen.goldring@Vanderbilt.Edu
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10/16/00:; Jesse’s notes.
7

Note on notation: “R” is for ritual, “F” is for faith, and “C” is for culture. Not all notes
were 100% R, F, or C. See notes in the margin where applicable.

Barbara Index /()

Page no. R/F/IC Core topic of discussion

7 R school dressing code upholds modesty

8 R/C school codes vs. laws individuals uphold
8 F-ish does being Jewish make you moral?

13 C equal level of religiousness -> community
16 R/C L

16 R important to sustain child’s Jewishness

18 C community in celebrating holidays

19 C community in celebrating Isr. Independence
21 0 community at school

23 C community on the Shabbaton

24 C i

25 R On spending Shabbat with one’s family
25 C Identifying with Judaism, & not religious
26 C/F commitment to community, reading Torah
27 R See parents on Shabbat

27 C/R not marrying out

28 F On believing in God

29 F God’s plan for us

29 F God’s relation to us

30 F/anti-R Disagree with how God is taught at 1.C.
31 F what God wants for us

31 ¥ Judaism allows FmStd3 to believe in God
32 F Believing in miracles

35 C Jews who aren’t kosher are still Jewish
36 R keeping Shabbat

38 R assisting people sitting shiva

47 anti-F saying faith not related to Jewish school



10/16/00: Jesse’s notes.
Adam Index ' | y %

Note on notation: “R” is for ritual, “F” is for faith, and “C” is for culture. Not all notes
were 100% R, F, or C. See notes in the margin where applicable.

Page no. R/E/C Core topic of discussion

3 all Jason outlines R/F/C of spirituality

B C secular life in Jewish culture

- R/C Jewish edu in Jewish life

9 R/C influences in pursuing Jewish edu

14 C Israeli dancing -> community

22 anti-R Miriam against going to Israel

22 all Alisha notes R/C distinction

23 F following torah=moral

23 R following torah a responsibility

24 C/F Alisha is anti-R, believes in God

27 ¥ A ‘good person’ needn’t be a Jew

28 Spirituality without external influences
31 anti-R Skipping shomer shabbas to fit in

32 R Against ‘sacrificing religion’

39 C/anti-R Uncomfortable with keeping Shabbat
42 C/anti-R Breaking Shabbat to be with friends
50 R/F To be a torah-abider, moral person

53 R/F To raise a torah-abiding family

55 R/F Interviewees kids to go to Jewish school

55 & Love over marrying Jewish for Alisha
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X-Sender: jhanis@nsit-popmail.uchicago.edu

X-Mailer: QUALCOMM Windows Eudora Pro Version 4.0.1
Date: Tue, 31 Oct 2000 16:51:51 -0600

To: Adam Gamoran <gamoran@ssc.wisc.edu>

From: Jen Hanis <jhanis@midway.uchicago.edu>

Subject: Questions about making changes to surveys...

Adam, Some general questions. | am a bit confused about the changes |
should be making on the Teacher Survey and the Head of School Survey.

Teacher Survey -- The "marked up" copy of the Teacher survey that | have
from Barbara (from the meeting | assume) indicates that | should take from
the Parent Survey the "Religious Background" section, the "Jewish Religious
Practice of the Household" section, and the "Religion and Spirituality”
section and add them into the Teacher Survey. That's pretty much the only
thing it says to do on it. '

Head of School Survey -- There are many small post it notes on the pages.
Some of them are about the crowded formatting, which | can easily remedy.
Some are asking that questions be moved or changed slightly - which is also
pretty easy. But | want to be sure that | should make all of these changes
before doing them -- or should | wait until | get a final summary from you?

Do we want the same "Rel. Background," "Jwsh Rel. Practice of Household,"
and "Rel. & Spirituality" sections added to this one as well? - to keep the
adult surveys consistent?

Here are the names | have as the "final editors" of each of the surveys.
Please let me know if this is incorrect:

Bethamie - Parent Survey
Ellen - Head of School Survey
Rafe - Student Survey

Gail - Teacher Survey

Sorry to throw so many questions at you. | just don't want to proceed
until | am sure about what | should be doing.

Thanks a lot,

Jen

At 04:21 PM 10/31/00 -0600, you wrote:

>0k.

>

>Jen, please hold off for the moment, | guess we are not done.

>

>Roberta, the formatting of your proposal is garbled so I'm not sure what
>you were suggesting. Can you send it as an attachment, or format it in a
>more compact way without any tabs so it doesn't get messed up.

>

>| recognize that my proposal (which follows the SASS design but with our
>subject categories) allows overlap. E.g., if you took one three-hour
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>workshop that had both Jewish and pedagogic content, it would be counted in
>two places. So from this question we could get a sense of how much time
>people are devoting to different topics, but could not count the total

>amount of time.

>

>| think what we want here is a trial run at something that can be used with

>a larger sample. [f it's possible to avoid an open-ended question that

>would be better, but it may not be possible.

>

>Please send your suggestion again.
>

>Adam
>

Jennifer Hanis

RA for Barbara Schneider
Editorial Assistant, EEPA
Ph: 773-256-6332

Fax: 773-256-6313
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